L X

Cambridge City Council -
CAMBRIDGE
Licensing Sub Committee CITY COUNCIL

Date: Monday, 13 December 2021
Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2, The Guildhall, Market Square, Cambridge,
CB2 3QJ

Contact: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000

Agenda

1 Appointment of a Chair

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Meeting Procedure

4 Best One Express (Pages 7 - 38)




Licensing Sub Committee Members: Bennett, Collis and McPherson,
TBC

Information for the public

The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) meetings which are open
to the public. For details go to:
www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings

For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors
and the democratic process:

e Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk

e Email: democratic.services@cambridge.qgov.uk
e Phone: 01223 457000

Public health and well-being for meeting arrangements

Whilst the situation with COVID-19 is on-going, the Council will be following
the latest Government guidance in organising and holding its meetings.

We ask you to maintain social distancing at all times and maintain your face
covering unless you are exempt or when speaking at the meeting.

Hand sanitiser will be available on entry to the meeting.



http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 - Licensing Sub-Committee: Hearings Procedure

Preliminary Matters

1.

2.

The Chair will commence the hearing by introducing him/herself, the
other two members of the Sub-Committee and the officers present.
The Chair will ask the applicant(s)/the responsible authorities/the
interested parties present, and their representatives (if applicable), to
introduce themselves and identify their interest in the proceedings.

Failure of a party to attend the hearing

3.

If a party has informed the licensing authority that he/she does not
intend to attend or be represented at a hearing, the hearing may
proceed in his/her absence.
If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the Sub-Committee may —

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,

adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the Sub-Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party,
the Sub-Committee will consider at the hearing the application,
representations or notice made by that party.
The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed at the hearing and
will confirm whether the Sub-Committee must reach its decision at the
end of the hearing or within 5 workings days of the hearing, depending
on the application being heard.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will indicate whether any party has
requested permission for any other person(s) (other than his/her
representative) to appear at the hearing to assist the Sub-Committee in
relation to the application, representations or notice of the party making
the request. The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant
permission to allow any other person(s) to appear at the hearing on
behalf of the party; such permission will not be unreasonably withheld.
The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will ask whether any party is seeking
to introduce any document(s) or other information not previously
disclosed to all the other parties to the hearing and the licensing
authority. If all the other parties consent, the previously undisclosed
document(s) or other information can be produced by a party in support
of their application, representations or notice (as applicable).
The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair of the
Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Sub-Committee considers that cross-examination is required to




consider the representations, application or notice as the case may

require.

10.The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to permit cross-
examination on a case-by-case basis. When permission is given to
one party, it will also normally be extended to all other parties.

11.The Sub-Committee will decide the equal maximum period of time that

each party will have to present their case.

The Hearing
12.The Licensing Officer will present the report to the Sub-Committee.
13.Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.
14.The applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing, will present
their case first.
15.The party shall be entitled to:

(a) give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable) in response to a specific
request by the licensing authority prior to the hearing;

(b) question any other party (if permission has been given by the
Sub-Committee);

(c) address the Sub-Committee.

16.1f the Police are a party to the hearing, they will present their case. The
Police have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

17.1f any other “responsible authority” are a party to the hearing, they will
present their case in turn after the Police and have the rights listed in
paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

18.Any other interested parties will then present their case in turn and
have the rights listed in paragraph 15 (a) — (c) above.

19.Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the/each party or
any other person permitted to appear at the hearing in support of the
party.

20.The Chair will invite the applicant, or the party who has initiated the
hearing, and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise
their points if they wish.

21.The Chair will ask the applicant, or the party who has initiated the
hearing, and all parties making representations, that they are satisfied
that they have said all they wish to.

The Decision

22.In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information
produced by a party in support of their application, representations or
notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of
all the other parties, at the hearing.




23.In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee will disregard any
information given by a party, or any person who has been permitted to
appear at the hearing, which is not relevant to —

(a) the application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the
case of another person, the application, representations or notice
of the party requesting their appearance, and

(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a
hearing to consider a notice given by the Police, the crime
prevention objective.

24.The Sub-Committee may consider its decision in private and may move
into private session where it considers that the public interest in so
doing outweighs the public interest in that part of the hearing taking
place in public. If the Sub-Committee do move into private session
then all the parties and their representatives, any other person
permitted to appear at the hearing, officers, the public and the press will
be asked to leave the room whilst the decision is made.

The Chair will tell those present at the meeting the decision taken by the
Sub-Committee and the reasons for the decision.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem a4

CITY COUNCIL

CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE TO BE GRANTED
Best One Express, 4 Fitzroy Street, Cambridge, CB1 1EW

To: Licensing Sub-Committee:

Report by: Alexander Nix

Senior Technical Officer — Commercial & Licensing

Tel: 01223 457818 Email: alex.nix@cambridge.qgov.uk
Wards affected: Market

Page 7

Report page no. 1 Agenda page no.


mailto:alex.nix@cambridge.gov.uk

INTRODUCTION

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Report page no. 2

An application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a
Premises Licence to be issued in respect of Best One Express, 4
Fitzroy St, Cambridge, CB1 1EW has been received from Dilip Bathula.
It was served on Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) on
19th October 2021.

The applicant is seeking a Premises Licence to supply alcohol off the
premises only between 10:00 and 22:00 Monday to Sunday. The
application is attached to the report as Appendix A with a proposed plan
of the Premises attached at Appendix B.

In accordance with the regulations of the Act the application was
advertised on the premises and in a local newspaper to invite
representations from responsible authorities and other persons. The
last date for submitting representations was 16™ November 2021.

During the representation period the applicant agreed to the condition
shown below put forward by Environmental Health under the
Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing objective.

“Collections from and or deliveries to the premises, shall only take place
between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00. This shall include the placing of
waste, including bottles, into waste receptacles outside the premises
and the emptying of waste receptacles outside the premises and the
emptying of waste receptacles by a waste contractor.”

The applicant also agreed to the addition of 16 conditions proposed by
the Police under the Licensing Objectives (Listed below at Point 5).
These are shown at Appendix C.

A representation was received on 15th November 2021 from one
other person attached to the report at Appendix D.

No representations were received from any of the other Responsible
Authorities.

The application needs to be determined.

Page 8 Agenda page no.



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

Report page no. 3

RECOMMENDATION

Members must determine the application on its individual merits having
reference to the statutory licensing objectives and Cambridge City
Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’.

BACKGROUND

The premises are located within the city centre cumulative impact area.
It is therefore subject to a special policy on cumulative impact. The
special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications within
cumulative impact areas for any new premises licence or variations that
are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be
refused if relevant representations are received about the cumulative
impact on the licensing objectives.

This is unless, under Section 4.9 of the Cumulative Impact Assessment,
the applicant can demonstrate why the operation of the premises
involved will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, the Cumulative Impact
Assessment and additionally the statutory guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The relevant sections from the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy are:

- Objectives - Section 2
- Fundamental Principles - Section 4

- Cumulative Impact - Section 5
- Licensing Hours - Section 6
- Licence Conditions - Section 8

CONSULTATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applications made under section 17 of
the ‘Act’ to be served on the Responsible Authorities and they must also
advertise on the premises and in a local newspaper circulating within the
vicinity of the premises. During the consultation period, Responsible
Authorities and Other Persons (any individual, body or business entitled
to make representations to licensing authorities) may make a
representation in respect of the application.

Page 9 Agenda page no.



4.2 Statutory consultation has therefore taken place with Responsible
Authorities and interested parties in accordance with the procedures set
out in the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations made under
the ‘Act’.

5. OPTIONS

5.1 Whilst having reference to the information provided by the applicant
and the information raised in the representation and also Cambridge
City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy, the Sub-Committee’s
decision must be made with a view to promoting one or more of the
four licensing objectives, namely:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

5.2 Members should take such steps that they consider are necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee
may resolve:

(a) to grant the licence subject to the mandatory conditions and those
conditions offered by the applicant which may be modified to such
extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of
the licensing objectives;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

5.3 Members must give reasons for their decision.

6. CONCLUSIONS

6.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the ‘Act’ to promote the
Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In carrying
out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, and the Statutory
Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and it is bound by the Human

Page 10

Report page no. 4 Agenda page no.



(b)

()

(d)

(€)

Report page no. 5

Rights Act 1998. The Council must also fulfill its obligations under
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in Cambridge.

IMPLICATIONS
Financial Implications

Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) has a statutory duty
to determine applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. The
application fees associated with such applications are set by Central
Government and are intended to cover the cost of administering the
licensing regime.

There are no specific financial implications associated with this report.
Staffing Implications

There are no staffing implications associated with this report.

Equal Opportunities Implications

No Equality Impact Assessment has been conducted as the only
consideration in reaching a decision is whether the granting of the
application will undermine the statutory licensing objectives.

Environmental Implications

Any environmental implications that need to be considered must
specifically relate to the promotion of the statutory licensing objectives
and will be contained in the representations made by the responsible
authorities or interested parties.

Community Safety

Cambridge Constabulary, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service,
Cambridge City Council’s Environmental Health Team, Cambridge City
Council’'s Planning Service, Cambridgeshire County Council’s Child
Protection & Review Unit, Cambridgeshire County Council’s Trading
Standards Department and the Public Health Director were consulted
as part of the application process and could have made representation
if it was considered that the granting of the application would undermine
one or more of the statutory licensing objectives.

Page 11 Agenda page no.



Those making representations would have raised any relevant
community safety implications.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers
that were used in the preparation of this report:

e Licensing Act 2003

e The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises
certificates) Requlations 2005

e Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

e The Council's Statement of Licensing Policy

e Statement of Licensing Policy: Cumulative Impact
Assessment - Cambridge City Council

e Cambridge City Council — Guidance for Applicants

Appendix List

Appendix A - Premises Licence Application Form Redacted
Appendix B - Premises Licence Plan

Appendix C — Conditions agreed with the Police

Appendix D — Redacted Representation

To inspect these documents either view the above hyperlinks or contact
Alexander Nix on (01223) 457725.

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Alexander Nix on
(01223) 457725.

Date originated: 22" November 2021

Late updated: 29" November 2021

Page 12

Report page no. 6 Agenda page no.


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/sites/default/files/statement-of-licensing-policy.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/9135/statement-of-licensing-policy-cumulative-impact-assessment.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/9135/statement-of-licensing-policy-cumulative-impact-assessment.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/5600/alcohol-and-entertainment-licence-guidance-for-applicants.pdf

Page 13



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Bullding number or name -

* Ctreet

Diztrict

County or admlinlstrative area |

* Postcode ->|

* Country Unlted Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name Stewart

* Famlly name Glbson

* E-mall

Maln telephone number

L
(]
Other telephone number _
[ 1 Indlcate here If you would prefer not to De contacted by telephone
Are you:
"  Anagent that Is a business or organlzatlon, Including a sole trader

(¢ A prlvate Indlvidual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Bullding number or nam-

* Street

Dlstrict

* Clty or town

County or admlinlstrative area

Include country code.

A zole trader Is a business owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.

Address offlclal correspondence should be

- sentto

* Postcode B
* Country Unlted Klngdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

|/we, as named In sectlon 1, apply for a premlses licence under sectlon 17 of the Llcensing Act 2003 for the premlzes

dezcribed In sectlon 2 below (the premlses) and |/we are making thlz appllcatlon to you as the relevant licensing authorlty
In accordance with sectlon 12 of the Llcensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provlde a postal address, OS5 map reference or descriptlon of the premlses?

(¢ Address OS5 map reference ( Descriptlon

Postal Address Of Premises

Bullding number or name Best One Express
Street 4 Fltzroy Street
District

Cly or town Cambrildge
County or admlinlstratlve area

Postcode CB11EW
Country Unlted Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestlc rateable
value of premilses (£) 20,500

Page 15

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capaclty are you applylng for the premlses llcence?

9 AnIndlvidual or Individuals

A llmlted company / limlted llabllity partnership
A partnership (other than limlted llablllty)

An unincorporated assoclatlon

Other (for example a statutory corporatlon)

A recognlsed club

A charlty

The proprletor of an educational establlshment

A health service body

A person who s reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospltal In Wales

O OO00O000034d

A person who |s reglstered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrylng on of a regulated
actlvity (wlthin the meaning of that Part) In an Independent hospltal In
England

-

[7] The chlef offlcer of pollce of a police force In England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrylng on or propozing to carry on a business which Involves
the use of the premlses for licensable actlvitles

I

[7] |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am maklng the applicatlon pursuant to a functlon discharged by
virtue of Her Maesty's prerogative

u

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
|z the name the same as (or slmllar to) the detalls glven In zectlon one?

(v ‘Yes  No
Flrst name Dlllp
Famlly name Bathula

s the appllcant 15 years of age or older?
(o Yes " No

IT*Yes" Iz selected you can re-use the detalls
from sectlon one, or amend them as requlred.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of

detalls.

Page 16

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
|z the address the same as (or slmllar to) the address glven In sectlon one?

(e Yes ™ No

Bullding number or name

Street

Diztrict

Clty or town

County or admlinlstrative area

Ly

Postcode

Country Unlted Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact detalls the same as (or simllar to) those glven In sectlon one?

(e Yes  No

E-mall

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

dd mm Yyyy

* Natlonallty

Right to work share code

IT"Yes" |z zelected you can re-uze the detalls
from sectlon one, or amend them as
requlred. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

IT"Yes" |z selected you can re-uze the detalls
from sectlon one, or amend them as
requlred. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Documents that demonstrate entltlement to
waork In the UK

Rlght to work share code If not submltting
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premlses llcence to start? 17 [ [ {11 ][] 2021
dd mm ¥yyy

ITyou wlish the llcence to be

valld only for a limlted perlod, / /

when doyouwantittoend 5 T VYV

Provlde a general descrlptlon of the premlses

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premlzes, Itz general sltuatlon and layout and any other Informatlon which could be relevant to the
licensing oblectlves. Where your applicatlon Includes off-supplles of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for
consumptlon of these off- supplles you must Include a descrlptlon of where the place wlll be and Itz proximlity to the
premlses.

The premlses trades as a small convenlence store In Cambrldge clty centre, and Is seeking to offer the sale of alcohol for
consumptlon off the premlses. It has Decome necessary for the appllcant to seek addltlonal product ranges to ensure the
buslness has a chance of success In the future. The Introductlon of a small off sales range wlll Increase the overall basket
zpend of hls regular customers. Thls applicatlon |s not made wlth the Intentlon of pulling In new customers from all over
Cambrldge, but merely to provide the full convenlence store experlence to the exlsting customer base. a basket spend of £8
rather than £4 can be the difference between survlval or not. The applicant ls aware that the premlses falls within the clty
centre CIA, but Is asking, having consldered the application that you accept thilz as an exceptlon to the pollcy.

|T5.000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premlses at any one time,
ztate the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (v No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing flims?
™ Yes = No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENT 3

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provlding Indoor sporting events?
(" Yes (« No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provlding DoxIng or wrestling entertalnments?
" Yes v No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing live muslc?

~ Yes « No

Section 11 of 21 Page 13

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing recorded muslc?

™ Yes « MNo

Section12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provilding performances of dance?

™ Yes ¢ Mo

Section13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MU SIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment
Wil you be provlding anything simllar to llve muslc, recorded muslc or
performances of dance?

™~ Yes f« Mo

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be provlding late nlght refreshment?
™ Yes + No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selllng or supplylng alcohol?
v ‘fes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start (10:00 End |22:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |10:00 End |22:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |10:00 End (2200
Start End

Page 19



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start [10:00 End [22:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start [10:00 End (22:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [10:00 End [22:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start {10:00 End [22:00
Start End
'WIll the sale of alcohol be for consumptlon: If the sale of alcohol Is for consumptlon on
the premlzes zelect on, If the sale of alcohol
(— Onthe premlses (¢ Offthe premlses ( Both Is for consumptlon away from the premlses

select off. [T the sale of alcohol Is for
conzumptlon on the premlses and away
from the premlses select both.

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

n/a

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll De used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the
column on the left, llst Delow

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Chrlstmas Eve.

n/a

State the name and detalls of the Indlvidual whom you wlzh to speclfy on the
llcence as premlses supervizor

Name
Flrst name Dlllp
Famlly name Bathula

Page 20

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Cambridge For help contact
% cameripce | Application for a premises licence taxifcambridge gov uk
€5 CITVCOURCIL | icensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01223 457000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

‘fou can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

Thiz |z the unlque reference for this
System reference Mot Currently In Use application generated by the system.

. ‘You can put what you want here to help you
Vourreference 5gl-2108 track applicatlons If you make lots of them. It

|z passed to the authorlty.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” If you are applylng on your own
Dehalf or on Dehalf of a buslness you own or
(o fes " No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Dillp

* Famlly name Bathula

Maln telephone number _ Include country code.
Other telephone number _

< Indlcate here If the appllcant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

s the appllcant

" Applylng as a business or organlsatlon, Including as a sole trader A zole trader Is a business owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.
Applylng as an Indlvldual means the
applicant Is applylng so the applicant can be

employed, or for zome other perzonal reason,
such as followlng a hobby.

(¢ Applylng as an Indlvidual

Page 21



Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start |06:00 End |22:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
— of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [06:00 End (22:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [06:00 End [22:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [06:00 End [22:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start (06:00 End |22:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [06:00 End [22:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [06:00 End [22:00
Start | End |

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

n/a

Mon standard timiIngs. Where you Intend to use the premlzes to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed In the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Chrlstmas Eve.

n/a

Page 22

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Descrlbe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licenszing objectives:

a) General - all four llcensing abjectives (b,cd g

List here steps you willl take to promote all four licensing objectlves together.

All =taff to be tralned to a level commensurate with thelr dutles with regard to the sale of alcohol. and wlll be retralned
every skx months. The tralning should be clearly documented and slgned and dated Dy both the tralner and the member of
ztaff recelving lt. The documentatlon shall be avallable for Inspectlon on request by an authorlzsed offlcer of the Licensing
Authorlty or a constable.

) The preventlon of crime and dizorder

CCTV will be provided In the form of a recordable system, capable of providing plctures of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY In all
lighting condltlons partlcularly faclal recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all Ingress and egress to the premlzes, flre exlts, outslde areas, and all areas where the sale/ supply
of alcohol occurs.

Equipment MUST be malntalned In good working order, be correctly time and date stamped , recordings MUST De kept In
date order, numbered sequentlally and kept for a perlod of 31 days and handed to Pollce on demand.

The Premlses Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appolnted member of staff Is capable and competent at
downloading CCTV footage In a recordable format EITHER DISC or VHS to the Pollce/Local Authorlty on demand.

The Recording equlpment and tapes/dlscs shall be kept In a secure environment under the control of the DPS or other
responslble named Individual. An operatlonal dally log report must be malntalned endorsed by slgnature, Indlcating the
zystem has Deen checked and Iz compllant, In the event of any falllngs actlons taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technlcal fallure of the CCTV equlpment the Premlses Licence holder/DPS MUST report the fallure to the
Pollce Immedlately.

All'5plrits to be displayed behind the counter only.

An Incldent log shall be kept at the premlses, and made avallable on request to an authorlsed offlcer of the Councll or the
Pollce. It must be completed within 24 hours of the Incldent and wlll record the followlng:

a)all crlmes reported to the venue

bjall e|ectlons of patrons

cjany complalnts recelved concerning crime and dlsorder

d)any Incldents of dlsorder

e)all selzures of drugs or offenslve weapons

flany faults In the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment

g)any refusal of the sale of alcohol Including date, tlme and name of staff member

hjany vislt by a relevant authorlty or emergency service.

c) Publlc safety

Staff wlll be tralned to be alert to any potentlal danger to customers and react accordingly. If they are unable to qulckly
defuse the shtuatlon without risk to customer or staff, then they are Instructed to call the pollce. All relevant flre procedures
are In place for a premlse of thls zlze.

d) The preventlon of publlc nulsance

Customers wlll be reminded Dy way of a notlce at the entrance/ exlt door to pleaze leave the premlses quletly and have
conslderatlon for the nelghbourlng propertles. sufficlent lltter bins will be provided to allow the customers to deposlt thelr
waste/ rubbish In the comrect manner.

Page 23

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040



Continued from previous page...

e) The protectlon of chlldren from harm

The premlses shall operate a Challenge 25 Pollcy. Such pollcy shall be wrltten down and kept at the premlses. The policy
zhall be produced on demand of an authorlsed person’ (as deflned by Sectlon 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the pollce or
an authorlsed Trading Standards Offlcer of the Councll. Prominent, clear and leglble slgnage (In not less than 32 font bold)
zhall also be dlsplayed at all entrances to the premlses as well as at, at least one locatlon behind any counter advertlsing the
zcheme operated.

A wrltten reglster of refusals will be kept Including a description of the people who have been unable to provide required
|dentlflcatlon to prove thelr age. Such records shall be kept for a perlod of 12 months and wlll be collected on a dally basls
by the Deslgnated Premlses Supervilsor and produced to the pollce or an “authorlsed person’ (as deflned by Sectlon 13 of
the Llcensing Act 2003) or an authorlzed Tradlng Standards Offlcer of the Councll on demand.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 24

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A llcence may not be held by an Indlvidual or an Indlvidual In a partnershlp who ls resldent In the UK who:

- does not have the right to llve and work In the UK; or
= Iz sublect to a condltlon preventing him or her from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a licensable
activity.

Any premlzes llcence lssued In respect of an applicatlon made on or after &6 Aprll 2017 wlll become Invalld If the holder
ceaszes to be entltled to work In the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entltlement to work In the UK and are not sublect to a condltlon preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcenzable actlvity. They do thls In one of two ways: 1) by providing
wlth thils applicatlon coples or scanned coples of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certlfled), or 2) by
provilding thelr ‘share code’ to enable the llcensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Offlce online right to work
checklng service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

- An explred or current passport showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport as the chlld of the
holder, Is A Britlsh cltlzen or a cltlzen of the UK and Colonles having the right of abode In the UK [please see
note below about which sectlons of the passport to copy].

- An explred or current passport or natlonal ldentlty card showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport
as the chlld of the holder, Is a natlonal of a European Economic Area country or Swhzerland.

- A Reglstratlon Certlficate or document certlfylng permanent resldence lssued Dy the Home Offlce to a natlonal
of a European Economlc Area country or Switzerland.

- A Permanent Resldence Card lssued by the Home Office to the famlly member of a natlonal of a European
Economlc Area country or Swhtzerland.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometric Resldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder Indlcating that the person named Iz allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr
stay In the UK

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from Immlgratlon control, l= allowed to stay
Indefinltely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK. or haz no time limlt on thelr stay In the UK

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document lssued by the Home Offlce to the holder whth an endorsement

Indlcating that the named person |s allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr stay In
the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal
Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certlflcate lssued In the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document
glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certlflcate lssued In the Channel Izslands, the |sle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr
name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A certlflcate of reglstratlon or naturallsatlon az a Britlsh cltlzen, when produced in combination with an
offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a
Government agency or a prevlious employer.

Page 25

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay In the UK and = currently allowed to
work and Is not sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the carrylng on of a
llcensable activity.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Rezsldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder which Indlcates that the named person can currently stay In the UK and Is allowed to work relatlon to
the carrylng on of a licensable actlvity.

- A current Resldence Card lssued by the Home Offlce to a perzon who |5 not a natlonal of a European Economlc
Area state or Switzerland but who Iz a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvative rights or
resldence.

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document contalnlng a photograph lssued by the Home Office to the holder

wlth an endorsement Indlcating that the named person may stay In the UK, and |s allowed to work and s not
sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the camrylng on of a licensable actlvity
when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance
number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A Certlflcate of Applicatlon, less than 6 months old, lssued by the Home Offlce under regulatlon 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immlgratlon (European Economlic Area) Regulatlons 2016, to a person who |s not a natlonal of a
European Economlc Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has
derlvative rlghts of resldence.

- Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding appllcation to vary thelr permlsslon to De In the UK
wlth the Home Offlce such as the Home Offlce acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evlidence that the person has an appeal or adminlstrative revlew pending on an Immilgratlon
decklon, such as an appeal or adminlstrative review reference number.

- Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a natlonal of a European Economilc Area state or Swltzerland but
who s a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvatlve rights of resldence In exerclzing treaty rights In
the UK Including-

- evldence of the applicant’s own ldentlty — such as a passport,
- evldence of thelr relatlonshlp with the European Economlc Area famlly member —e.g. a marrlage
certlflcate, clvll partnershlp certlflcate or birth certlficate, and
- evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal has a right of permanent resldence In the UK or |s one
of the followlIng If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(I) worklng e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
() self-employed e.g. contracts, Involces, or audlted accounts wlth a bank,
(1) studylng e.g. letter from the school, college or unlversity and evidence of sufficlent funds; or
() self-zufflclent e g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economlc Area natlonals who are studying or financlally Independent must also provide
evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal and any famlly members hold comprehenslive slckness Insurance In the
UK. This can Include a private medlcal Insurance pollcy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. |f the document copled Is a passport. a copy of the
followlng pages should be provided:-

(I) any page contalning the holder's personal detalls Including natlonallty;

(I} any page contalning the holder's photograph;

(lll) any page contalning the holder's slgnature;

(Iv) any page contalning the date of explry; and

(v) any page contalning Informatlon Indlcatlng the haolder has permlsslon to enter or remaln In the UK and Is permlited to
wark.

Page 26

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

If the document |z not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

‘Your right to work wlll be checked as part of your licensing application and thls could Invalve us checklng your Immigration
status with the Home Offlce. We may otherwlse share Informatlon with the Home Offlce. Your llcence applicatlon will not be
determined untll you have complled wlth thls guldance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternatlve to provlding a copy of the documents llsted above, appllcants may demonstrate thelr right to work by
allowlng the licensing authorlty to carry out a check wlth the Home Offlce onllne right to work checking service.

To demonstrate thelr right to work vla the Home Office onllne right to work checklng service, appllcants should Include In
thils applicatlon thelr 3-diglt zhare code (provlded to them upon accessing the service at

to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), wlill allow the llcensing auﬂ‘mrltg.r
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the appllicant’s right to work, the check wlll need to Indlcate that the applicant ls allowed to work In the
Unlted Kingdom and Is not subject to a condltlon preventing them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
llcensable activity.

An onllne check wlll not be poszlble In all clrcumstances because not all applicants wlll have an Immlgratlon status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checklng service sets out what Informatlon and/or documentatlon
applicants wlll need In order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtaln a share code from the service
should submlt copy documents as zet out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 27

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

In terms of speclflc regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence Is requlred for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500.

Fllms: no licence |s requlred for ‘not-for-profit’ flim exhlbltlon held In communlity premlses between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provlded that the audlence does not exceed 500 and the organlser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responslble for the premlses; and (b) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age clazsiflcatlon ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audlence does not exceed 1000.

BoxIng or Wrestling Entertalnment: no licence Is requlred for a contest, exhlbltlon or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence does not
exceed 1000. Comblned flghting sports — deflned as a contest, exhlbltlon or dlsplay which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martlal arts — are licensable as a boxIng or wrestling entertalnment rather than an
Indoor sportlng event.

Live muslc: no llcence permlsslon Is required for:
a performance of unamplified llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premlses.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 05.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to sell
alcohol for consumptlon on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc beteween 05.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar community premlses, that |s not llcensed by a premises licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responslble for the premlses.

a performance of ampllifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses
of (I} a local authorlty, or (ll) a school, or {lll) a hozpltal, provlded that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (I} the local
authorlty concemed, or (ll) the school or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Recorded Muslc: no licence permlsslon Is required for:

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to zell alcohol
for consumptlon on those premlses, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar communlty premises, that |s not llcensed by a premlses licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premlses.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses of (l) a
local authorlty, or {ll) a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premlses from: (l) the local authorlty
concerned, or (ll) the school proprletor or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Page 28

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence Is requlred for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remalns
llcenzable.

- Cross actlvity exemptlons: no llcence Is required between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limlt on
audlence slze for:

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the local authorlty where the entertalnment Is provided
by or on behalf of the local authorlty;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the hospltal premlses of the health care provider where the
entertalnment Iz provided Dy or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the school where the entertalnment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprletor; and

0 any entertalnment (excluding flims and a boxlng or wrestling entertalnment) taking place at a travelling
clrcus, provided that (a) It takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
(D) that the travelling clrcus has not been located on the same slte for more than 28 consecutlve days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thiz fee must be pald to the authorlty. [T you complete the applicatlon online, you must pay It by deblt or credlt card.

Premlzes Licence Fees are determlined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premlzes. To find out a
premlses non domestlc rateable value go to the Valuatlon Offlce Agency slte at http//www voa.gov.uk/business_rates/
Index htm

The natlonal scale of fees Is set out Delow and also avallable on our webslte: http://wew cambrldge gov.uk/ccm/content/
ehws/llcensing/fees en Pleaze enter and pay the appropriate fee. [T you are uncertaln of the fee enter 0 In the amount fleld
and the Clty Councll wlll contact you to advlse you of the fee. Please note the appllcatlon wlll not be processed untll the
correct fee haz Deen pald.

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £150.00

Band C - £33001 to £67000 £315.00

Band D -£87001 to £125000 £450.00"

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premizes rateable value Is In Bands D or E and the premises Is primarlly used for the consumptlon of alcohol on the
premlses then your are requlired to pay a higher fee

Band D - £67001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There Is an exemptlon from the payment of fees In relatlon to the provislon of regulated entertalnment at church halls,
chapel halls or premlses of a simllar nature, village hallz, parlsh or communilty halls, or other premlses of a simllar nature. The
costs assoclated with theze llcences wlill be met by central Government. If, however, the llcence alzo authorlzes the use of
the premlses for the supply of alcohol or the provislon of late night refreshment, a fee wlll be required.

Schools and skxth form colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlzatlon of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalnment Iz provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the zchool or college.

IT you operate a large event you are sublect to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capaclty 5000-9995 £1,000.00

Capaclty 10000 -14999 £2 000.00

Capaclty 15000-19599 £4,000.00

Capaclty 20000-29599 £5,000.00

Capaclty 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capaclty 40000-49599 £24 000.00

Capaclty 50000-59999 £32 000.00

Capaclty 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capaclty 70000-79599 £45,000.00

Capaclty 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capaclty 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00 Page 29

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION

. l/we understand It |s an offence, llable on convlctlon to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under sectlon 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement In or In connectlon with this application.

[Applicable to Indlvidual applicantz only, Including those In a partnershlp which s not a limlted llabllity partnership] |

. understand | am not entltled to be lssued with a llcence If| do not have the entltlement to llve and work In the UK {or If |
am subject to a condltlon preventlng me from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcensable actlvity) and that my
licence will become Invalld If | cease to be entltled to llve and work In the UK (pleaze read guldance note 15).

The DPS named In this application form Is entltled to work In the UK (and Is not sublect to condltlons preventing him or
* her from dolng work relating to a licensable actlvity) and | have seen a copy of hls or her proof of entltlement to work, If
approprlate (please see note 15).

<] Ticking thls box Indlcates you have read and understood the above declaratlon

Thlz sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the appllcant?™

* Full name Stewart Glbson
* Capaclty Llcence Agent
* Date 19 [ f |10 ] 2021
dd mm YyYy
Add another signatory

Once you're finlshed you need to do the following:

1. Save thls form to your computer by clicklng flle/save as...

2. Go back to https//www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-llcence/premlses-licence/cambridge/apply-1 to upload this flle and contlnue
wlth your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentatlon to hand.

ITISAN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 138 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 30 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSEWHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCEWHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
I5 DISQUALIFIED

Page 30

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




OFFICE USE ONLY

Appllcant reference number |sgl:2108

Fee pald

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorlsatlon code

Payment authorlzatlon date

Date and tlme submltted

Approval deadline

Error message

ls Digltally slgned [

1 2 3 4 5 & I & 3 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 31

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



M3 gD
IRIWMY)
QWS foyzZey iy

$5FII*F FNO 45351

KYgsiC W:.@.tm?“u_w. \\\
YIHSIMONIYXZ Fpg W

“YFIHD

SN 140G,

sg
7 L

‘ im.q

e =
\~\ s 034 7..0 EELNZY) ‘
\ aqaoy AN \W@ _
\
| /] PB) m
-~ K
Mozt E Mg
\ | .\.UNWZO\,U _wn.?%
J - \
e

SEL

g
N <7
WV..

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C — Conditions agreed with the Police

1. All alcohol to be displayed behind a secure counter (not available for self
service).

2. Only beer, cider and lager with a maximum ABYV content of 5.5% to be sold,
except for specialist branded premium priced products.

3. A member of staff shall be on the shop floor at any time a customer is within
the shop.

4. Audible door chime to notify a member of staff when customer enters/exits
store.

5. There shall be no advertising of alcohol products in either the shop front
windows or the exterior of the premises.

6. Times of when alcohol can be sold will be on display within the premises.

7. All staff shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals
register.

8. All relevant staff are appropriately, and well trained about: the requirements
for persons' identification; establishing age; the adopted Nationally recognised
Age Restricted Policy; not serving alcohol to intoxicated persons; asking
customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner; and adhering
to Environmental Health requirements. Records of such training must be
made available, on demand, to any authorised officer.

9. Itis considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be
required at all times, however a liaison system with the police licensing officer
set up, whereby on certain occasions a year and where it is considered
necessary a security officer/doorman will be employed by the licence holder
based on a risk assessment and having regard to advice from the police.

10.The person nominated as the DPS will join the Cambac Nightsafe/Pub watch
scheme and support its aims and objectives. This includes support of its
agreed banning policy and attending meetings; personally or by sending an
authorised representative of the venue. The condition is only binding whilst
the Nightsafe/Pub watch scheme is in existence.

Page 35



11. A written or electronic log will be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell
alcohol. The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that refusals log is
checked on a regular basis. The log will be kept and maintained at the
premises and will be available at all times whilst the premises are open for
inspection immediately upon request by Cambridgeshire Police and any
responsible authority.

12.The DPS or relevant person will actively operate "Challenge 25 Policy" This
will include a voluntary agreement to only accept identity cards with the
"Pass" accreditation; passports; photo ID driving licences; any National
identity card as ruled by any British Court as a bona-fide recognised form of
identification; or any future identification card as approved by central
government; as bona-fide recognised forms of identification.

13.No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be
admitted to premises at any time they are open to the public.

14.No single cans or bottles of beer, lager, cider to be sold.
15.Sales area to be no more than 10% of premises to be used for alcohol.

16.Till prompts shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification
identification when presented with an alcohol sale.

Page 36



Appendix C — Best One Express Representation Redacted

Subject: Re: Application received under the Licensing Act 2003 for a new
Premises Licence — Best One Express

| would like to make an objection to this application.

The location is within the city centre cumulative impact area. | am objecting because
the application does not address issues of cumulative impact, as it should do under
4.9 of the cumulative impact assessment, which indicates a lack of awareness of the
authority’s policy regime. It does ask for “an exception” but no reason for an exception
is provided except economic need, which as far as | am aware is not a relevant factor,
although I naturally have sympathy.

| am also objecting because | consider that the application, even with the conditions
recommended by the Police, will leave the business ill-equipped to deliver on the
licensing objectives.

| am obliged to highlight that ‘cumulative’ in the very local sense means next door to
Waitrose, which staffs access and egress from its licensed store with a uniformed
guard which helped to gain them their licence for alcohol sales. The guard role there
is active in regulating access and intervening on egress from the premises. In this
context, in the absence of a guard at 4 Fitzroy Street - indeed with only one staff
member present and s/he not located between the open shelving for alcohol and street
access, the premises will immediately be identified as the go-to place for those looking
for unprotected alcohol.

In my opinion this business is unfortunately not proposing the resources necessary to
address the local situation in a properly considered attempt to meet any of the licensing
objectives.

The location is 50 metres from the Willow Walk hostel for the highest needs homeless
people, who typically are suffering from addictions or mental ill health or both. Fitzroy
Street is the regular location of beggars and rough sleepers. The confectionary
merchandise of the shop itself draws children on the school run to St Mathews and
Park Street Primary Schools and Parkside Community College. These are the most
sensitive and at times pressurised and volatile conditions into which to introduce a
further outlet for alcohol sales with lower than the prevailing standards of security.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Best One Express
	Appendix A - Best One Express Application Redacted
	Appendix B - Best One Express Plan
	Appendix C - Best One Express Police Agreed Conditions
	Appendix D - Best One Express Representation Redacted


